801 WEST PIERCE PHONE 887-2566
BOX 1638
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO DEC 271973
Dec. 25, 1973 0. C. C.

ARTESIA, OFFICE

W. A. Gressett

Jil Conservation Commission
Drawexr DD

Artesia, N. M. 38210

Dear Bill.:

In reply to your memo at the time you returned our authorization to transport
oil from PCA and Russell you made mention of the fact ycu did not receive a
chanze Tor the Turner bk well or the Wills #35 well nor any of the wells in
the Barber Pool. AL this time we are not prcducing the Turner i or the

Wills 435 as they are temporarily shut in. 3arber 0il is still “he purchaser
Trom all the Barber Pool as we pay royalties on prcduction and then in tur
2ll out of a large sales tank off the leases from Barber.

If you have any further questions, please advise:

Very truly yours

3ob Liznt
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